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RUSSIA
20th-Century Heritage at Risk

As stated in previous reports (H@R 2002/2003, pp.177-181 and
H@R 2006/2007, pp.131-136), the architectural heritage of the
20th century in Russia is still at high risk. Especially the iconic
structures of Russian avant-garde architecture, though many of
them are listed architectural monuments of the 1920s, continue to
be in danger. Due to a lack of maintenance, crude repair or partial
replacement under the title of “reconstruction” many of the build-
ings have been abandoned, continue to suffer from fire, have turned
into ruins or have been completely lost during the last decade.

Newly built Christ the Saviour Church in Moscow, 2010
(photo: A. Zalivako)

The Conference Heritage at Risk — Preservation of 20th-Century
Architecture and World Heritage (Moscow, 17-20 April 2006, pro-
ceedings published as a Heritage at Risk 2006 Special Edition),
organised with the support of ICOMOS International, certainly had
a positive effect on the situation: After the conference the subject
of avant-garde architecture became “en vogue” again in Russia.
For a small number of structures such as the Narkomfin Commune
House (1928-30, Mosej Ginzburg, Ignaty Milinis), the Melnikov
House (192729, Konstantin Melnikov) or the Krasnoje znamja /
Red banner factory in St. Petersburg (1925-29, Erich Mendelsohn)
serious investors were found who started to take action in rescuing
these monuments. However, the efforts seem to have been without
a result. The financial crisis of 2008, long-lasting law cases and
difficult negotiations between investors and the Russian authorities
in charge currently appear to be the main reasons for a rapid loss of
this important cultural heritage.

The approach towards the Soviet architectural heritage within
the Russian Federation is very much defined by the example given
in the Russian capital. The newly emerged “grass root* movement
in Moscow on cultural matters, represented by non-governmental
organisations such as Archnadzor or MAPS (Moscow Architectural

In 2006 a fire destroyed the top floor of the Pravda newspaper building
(1931-37, P. A. Golosov). Two years later nothing had been done to
prevent further decay. Situation in 2008 (photo: A. Zalivako)

Krasnoje Znamja Textile Factory, two dyeing workshops in the courtyard,
2008 (photo: A. Zalivako)

Krasnoje Znamja Textile Factory, powerstation (photo: A. Zalivako)
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Dismantling of the sculpture “Worker and Kolkhoz Woman” at the All-Russia Exhibition Centre, 2008 (photo: www.liveinternet.ru)

Preservation Society, founded in 2004), as well as their counterparts
in other Russian cities are trying hard to make authorities pay more
attention to the problem of preserving the built heritage. Reports on
the situation were published by MAPS for Moscow and for Samara
(Moscow heritage at crisis point) in order to draw public attention
to endangered historic buildings and places. Part of the discussion
is about skyscrapers threatening the visual integrity in the historic
city centres. With reference to the last report (H@R 2006/2007,
p- 132) it must be considered a success that the Ochta-centre pro-
ject, a skyscraper by Gazprom in the centre of Saint Petersburg,
was recently stopped. In addition to this, the legal authorisation of
reconstructions planned to be added to the existing Russian Federal
Law on Objects of Cultural Heritage and a possible simplification
of the procedure to delete a historic building from the monument
list are currently being discussed in Russia.

During the term of office of mayor Yury Lushkov the method of
“reconstruction‘ after knocking down the historic witnesses instead
of preserving the authentic fabric became extremely popular. Not
only the reconstruction of the Christ the Saviour Church in Mos-
cow (first built between 1832 and 1883, reconstruction completed
in 1997), but also the complete reconstruction of the famous statue
Worker and Kolkhoz Woman by Vera Mukhina stand for Russia’s
attitude towards reconstruction. On the one hand it seems rather
strange that the reconstructed church today is the only candidate
presenting 20th-century heritage on the Russian Tentative List for

potential World Heritage, on the other hand this somehow illus-
trates the dangerous situation for 20th-century heritage in Russia
in general.

Worker and Kolkhoz Woman Sculpture, Moscow
(1936, Vera Mukhina)

In 1937 the so-called Worker and Kolkhoz Woman sculpture was the
centrepiece of the Soviet pavilion at the World Exhibition in Paris.
It was the world’s first welded sculpture. The 24-metre-tall, 75-ton
monument was made of steel sheets fixed on a wooden frame. The
plates were connected by an innovative method of spot welding.
Since 1947 the sculpture was shown at the All-Russia Exhibition
Centre in Moscow. In 2009 a complete replica was made of stainless
steel and reinstalled at the exhibition centre on a higher pedestal.

Further examples for reconstructions are the following two regis-
tered monuments:

Commune House for the Students of the Former Textile
Institute, Moscow (1929-1930, I. Nikolaev, listed monument)

The Commune House for the students of the former Textile Institute
is one of the biggest Constructivist structures in Russia, represent-
ing the faith of avant-garde artists in future technical possibilities.

Commune House for the students of the former textile institute. The new dormitory was erected as a concrete skeleton instead of steel beams,
which were dismantled in 2009 (photo: A. Zalivako).
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Planetarium, integration of the lifted original cupola into the new entertainment complex, 2005. New entrance area in 2009
(photos: A. Zalivako, H. Zimmermann).

It never changed its function, although some changes to the original
floor layout and to the windows were carried out. The registered
monument was in a dilapidated stage for many decades. Since
2009 the complex is undergoing a process of renovation, includ-
ing the reconstruction of the dormitory as a replica. In this part of
the building the authentic character and appearance has completely
been lost.

Moscow Planetarium (1927-1929, M. Barsch, M. Sinyavsky,
G. Sundblat, listed monument)

The first Planetarium built in the Soviet Union was constructed
as a reinforced concrete cupola, a patented construction system of
the German company Dyckerhoff & Widmann. The cupola of 28 m
diameter covered a circular hall with seating for 1440 people. A
spherical projection screen was fixed inside. After the collapse of
the Soviet Union the building slowly decayed. In 1996 a restoration
project was developed. Between 2002 and 2006 construction works
were carried out, including the raising of the cupola by 6 m. The
original annexes to the side, such as the steel spiral staircase, were
removed and replaced with concrete reconstructions of the original
structures. The cantilevered concrete entrance canopy and all win-
dows and doors have been replaced. Today only the lifted cupola,
parts of the carcass and the outer walls are still made of historic
fabric. The new modern entertainment complex has totally lost the
atmosphere of the 1920s.

Konstantin Melnikov’s Workers’ Clubs: Rusakov Club,
Club of the Burevestnik Shoe Factory, Club of the Cauchuk
Factory, Svoboda and Frunse Clubs (all 1927-1929,

all listed monuments)

Konstantin Melnikov turned out to be a pioneer for the new build-
ing task of the “workers’ club“. With the exception of the Rusa-
kov Workers’ Club all other Melnikov clubs were renovated in the
last ten years. In general, this was done on the basis of so-called ev-
roremont, a cheap cover-up refurbishment with gypsum boards and
modern materials, including replacing the original wooden-framed
windows by PVC-framed mirror-glazed ones. Only in the case of
the Cauchuk Club this glazing was changed back to clear-glazed

aluminium-framed windows. This Club and the Svoboda Club were
converted into restaurants. Usually the users carried out an evrore-
mont repair without consulting the city authorities. The Frunse Club
was made into a discotheque and suffered from fire, as well. The Ru-
sakov Workers’ Club is currently closed to the public and is slowly
decaying. In the past years, the City of Moscow has been negotiating
the renovation concept for the Rusakov Workers’ Club, while the
building keeps on deteriorating.

Zuev Workers’ Club, Moscow
(1927-29, I. Golosov, listed monument)

The metal-framed glass cylinder of the spiral stairs in the Zuev
Club became one of the most famous symbols of 20th-century
architecture. After the collapse of the Soviet Union the Zuev Club
managed to continue to be used as a public place and theatre. As a
result it kept its original furnishings to a large extent, at least until
2006, when the conference Heritage at Risk took place in the build-
ing. Since then more and more original fittings, such as the wardrobe,
have been replaced by modern furniture. The preserved authentic
character of the 1920s inside this icon is rapidly disappearing.

The Moscow Palace of Young Pioneers, Moscow
(1959-1963, V. Egerov, V. Kubasov etal.)

The Moscow Palace of Young Pioneers is one of the very few
post-war Modern Movement structures still functioning as a cul-
tural education centre for young people. The widespread complex

Moscow Palace of Young Pioneers (1959-63), entrance area in 2010
(www.dvorec-online.ru/64).
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Rusakov Club, auditorium, the original chairs were removed in 2006 Remodelling the fagade of the Cauchuk Club in 2009 as a positive result
(photo: A. Zalivako). of international campaigning (photo: A. Zalivako).
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Burevestnik Club after “Evroremont” renovation in 2004
(photo: A. Zalivako).
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Zuev Club in 2009. While the club is still in good condition outside,
the loss of its original furnishings continues
(photos: A. Zalivako, K. Block)

on Kosygina Street is most probably the only structure in Russia
representing the architectural language of the 1950s, combining
the filigree Western style of the post-war Modern Movement with
decorations of Soviet symbolism. As it continued to function as the
“Moscow City Palace of Children’s Art* until very recently, it re-
mained untouched until 2010, when a refurbishment project started
in order to redecorate the complex in a contemporary architectural
language. This authentically preserved complex in the style of the
20th-century Modern Movement is now extremely endangered to

be lost as an ensemble representing the Soviet architecture of the
1950—-60s.

K. Melnikov’s House and Studio, Moscow
(1927-29, K. Melnikov, listed monument)

All over the world the Melnikov House is the best-known icon of
the Russian avant-garde. This unique example of a privately owned
house in the Soviet Union of the 1920s gained worldwide fame.
It was restored in the 1990s with a big loss of original materials.
The restoration was of rather low quality, e. g. the floor slabs were
replaced by new ones made of young, still “active” wood, which
caused lots of cracks. In addition to this, ongoing massive construc-
tion in the neighbourhood of the house is constantly affecting the
structure. Family quarrels led to selling out one half of the building
to an investor with the result of more massive legal issues. The
problems have not been solved yet and currently block the plan
to open a State museum in the building, while the house is further
deteriorating.

K. Melnikov’s and V. Shukhov’s State Garages, Moscow
(1926-29, partly listed monuments)

Konstantin Melnikov and Vladimir Shukhov realised several ga-
rages together, such as the Bakhmetevsky Garage (1926-27) and
the MOSKOMTRANS Garage of the Moscow City Administration
on Novorjazanskaya Street (1926-29). After the reported destruc-
tions in 2002 (see H@R 2002/2003, pp. 177-181) the Shukhov
trussed girders were repaired and partially (20 %) reconstructed.
The roof covering was replaced with contemporary materials and
the skylights were reconstructed. Today the former garage is in use
as a cultural centre for the Jewish community, whereas the garage
on Novorjazanskaya Street is still untouched, but not in very good
shape. The same refers to Konstantin Melnikov’s former Gosplan
Garage of the State Planning Committee (1933-36) on Aviamotor-
naya Street. Nothing has changed for the better since it was pub-
lished in the Heritage at Risk special edition of 2006 (The Soviet
Heritage and European Modernism). Both garages are still at high
risk of being lost.

Shabolovka Radio Tower (1919-23, V. Shukhoy,
listed monument)

Big efforts were made in the last years by the Shukhov Tower Foun-
dation in order to preserve Vladimir Shukhov’s heritage in Russia,
unfortunately with little result so far. For example, the situation
around the famous Shabolovka Radio Tower in Moscow turns out
to be extremely difficult as the tower is a so-called “object of the
Russian Federation” and access is difficult to get. It is well known
that the tower suffers from crevice corrosion and is extremely en-
dangered in its stability.

Kropotkinskaya and Maykovskaya Metro Stations,
Moscow (1937-1938, A. Dushkin, listed monument)

Nothing has changed so far about the situation of the famous Mos-
cow Metro. As the city of Moscow is founded on lots of under-
ground waterlines (see H@R 2002/2003, pp. 177-181), several
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Melnikov House and Studio, with massive construction in the Melnikov House and Studio, with massive construction in the
neighbourhood (photo: K. Block). neighbourhood (photo: Shusev Museum of Architecture, 2006).

Melnikov House and Studio, floor damages, 2009 (photo: A. Deill). Melnikov House and Studio, ceiling damages, 2009 (photo: K. Block).

Moskomtrans Garage on Novoryazanskaya Street (1926-29) Bakhmetevsky Garage (1926-27) after reconstruction, 2009
(photo: A. Zalivako). (photo: A. Zalivako).




Russia 155

LA

Narkomfin Commune House (photo: A. Zalivako). Narkomfin Commune House, abandoned apartment (photo: TU Berlin).

Narkomfin Commune House, abandoned apartment
(photo: TU Berlin).

Narkomfin Commune House. A fire destroyed the top floor of the
communal block in March 2009, Nothing has been done since to prevent
further decay (photo: A. Zalivako).




El Lissitzky, sketch for the Zhurgaz printing house

d LI,
—

Draft for the polygraphic complex on the Zhurgaz land plot, El Lissitzky,
1930. The first stage of the project is marked in red.

Detail of the historic-cultural reference plan: 1% Samotechny Pereulok,
17 and 17A (2009)
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Against the background of the neighbouring construction site,
December 2009

Zhurgaz printing house, the site in April 2010

Metro stations and tunnels are still at high risk due to water penetra-
tion in many places. All stations urgently need proper maintenance
of their drainage and ventilation system. However, these problems
are being ignored, and Mayakovskaya Metro Station received its
second new entrance while the symptoms of decay were covered
up. The Metro station on Kropotkinskaya (1935), which became
famous for its elegant columns supporting the beamless ceiling of
the station, is also at threat.

Narkomfin Commune House on Novinsky Boulevard 25,
Moscow (1928-30, M. Ginzburg and I. Milinis, listed
monument)

This is the finest example of Constructivist architecture represent-
ing the rational ideas of collective living in the late 1920s. Today
the house is acknowledged as the prototype for Le Corbusier’s
Unités d’Habitations from the 1940s and 1950s. The concrete struc-
ture with hollow slag blocks throughout still consists of its historic
fabric and has been preserved in its original function. However, the
building has been badly maintained ever since it was erected. It is
now in a terribly dilapidated state. In 2006, an investor was found
who managed to buy many apartments and to move the habitants
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El Lissitzky, Zhurgaz printing house, The site in November 2010

to other areas of Moscow. A project for the building’s renovation
was worked out, but due to financial problems that came up in 2009
the renovation works never started. Furthermore, the adjacent com-
munal block that belongs to the City of Moscow was damaged by
fire in March 2009. No measures to stop further decay have been
carried out since. Though internationally well-known and admired
as a listed monument, the Narkomfin house has now reached the
stage of a ruin.

Former Printing House of the Zhurgaz Cooperative,
Moscow (1930-32, El Lissitzky, listed monument)

The identification of a realised construction project by El Lissitz-
ky in 1st Samotechny Pereulok 17 can be estimated as quite a
sensation, because this was unknown even to most experts on
avant-garde architecture. Before construction started the project
was modified several times. In the end, only the first stage of
El Lissitzky’s polygraphic complex was built, with elaborations
made in 1932 by the architect Mikhail Barsch. After the Zhurgaz
Cooperative was eliminated in 1938 and its head, Mikhail Koltsov,
was arrested, the printing house was for many years a restricted
military zone. The building is surrounded by a solid wall and has
been empty for the last 10 years. The architectural landmark was
discovered after it had been approved for demolition and a com-
mercial multi-storey construction project had been planned at its
site in 2006. At the same time, El Lissitzky’s blueprints were dis-
covered in archives and the printing house was included in the list
of cultural heritage landmarks in Moscow. The decision to list the
building was made on 21 August 2008, and a month and a half
later it was damaged by fire (three simultaneous fires on the roof).
Since then, this cultural heritage landmark, which cannot be of-
ficially demolished, is decaying fast due to rain and snow, while
Moscow’s administration is showing complete apathy and a large
construction firm is erecting a luxurious multi-storey building next
door.

Factory Kitchen and Department Store USTM, Ekaterinburg
(1929-38, V. Paramonov, B. Scheffler)

The complex consists of two separate buildings, the factory kitchen
and the department store, connected by a common basement. The

factory kitchen that in former times used to give out more than
10000 meals to the workers of Uralmash per day and the depart-
ment store are part of the “Sozgorod” neighbourhood of Uralmash
near Ekaterinburg. The building is an example of the intensive
teamwork between Soviet architects and German Bauhaus archi-
tects working together in the Urals in the 1920s. Bela Scheffler de-
signed the project together with his Soviet colleague Paramonov.
The original ground plans indicate dining rooms for more than
520 people on the ground and first floors. A hairdresser, a room for
medical treatment, a store, a reading hall, dining rooms for children
as well as for engineers, and a café on the roof were available. In
1937-38 the factory kitchen was reorganized and converted into a
cultural palace based on the design by Bela Scheffler and another
colleague named Oransky. A big auditorium and a foyer were add-
ed. The interiors with huge wall paintings designed by the artist R.
Podzemkij were carried out in the neoclassical Stalinist style. In
1938 the complex was called “Stalin Culture Palace of USTM”.
Since 2000 the auditorium is no more in use, because parts of the
ceiling have collapsed. Today this complex is one of a very few au-
thentically preserved Modern Movement structures of the German-
Russian avant-garde in combination with pure Stalinist interiors.
It is a very rare example of Soviet Modernism, but it is at risk of
being lost in the near future due to a lack of maintenance and proper
conservation.

More buildings of the post-war Stalinist period, such as the fa-
mous Children’s department store Detsky Mir (1953-57, A. Dush-
kin) in Moscow, could be added. Crude reconstruction measures
in the interiors were carried out in 2009 in order to modernise this
legendary Soviet modernist department store, while its original fit-
tings were completely demolished.

Hope for a positive change to the situation of monuments at least
in Moscow is based on the recently appointed new Mayor of Mos-
cow, Sergey Sobjanin. A new head of the city’s monument conser-
vation authority, Moskomnaslediye, was also appointed. This could
be a chance to save the Soviet heritage at risk at least in the Russian
capital.

Anke Zalivako
ICOMOS Germany



Ekaterinburg, factory kitchen and department Stor USTM (1929-38)
(photo: A. Zalivako)

Stalin Culture Palace of USTM (1938), condition in 2010
(photos: A. Zalivako)
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Threats to the Historic Urban Landscape
of St. Petersburg

St. Petersburg, result of a vast urban project that started in 1703
under Peter the Great was added to the World Heritage List in 1990
as “Historic Centre of St. Petersburg and Related Groups of Monu-
ments”. The historic urban landscape stretching 100 km east-west
and 80 km north-south includes the most important components of
the spacious architectural complex of the former Russian capital
and its suburbs — apart from the historic centre 35 additional areas.
The background of this holistic approach was the idea to give new
impulses to the preservation of the cultural heritage and to ensure
that not only the well-known architectural masterpieces, but also
their historic surroundings are carefully looked after.

As soon as St. Petersburg was on the World Heritage List, one
expected that the urban planning policy of the city of St. Petersburg
and the district of Leningrad would set new priorities, respecting
the unique character of the historic urban landscape and focussing
on the requirements of monument conservation and cultural tour-
ism. One had also hoped that the methods of conservation would be
revised and that run-down objects belonging to the World Heritage
site would be repaired. It would also have made sense to start an
information campaign to explain to the public the reasons for the
inscription and convey the specific qualities of the World Heritage
site. None of this was done: between 1990 and 2005 the govern-
ment of St. Petersburg showed no initiatives of this kind. Instead,
it is quite obvious that it prefers the economic aspects of urban de-
velopment and the stimulation of investments, for instance building
in the historic city centre. In this context, the cultural heritage has
been understood as an obstacle to these developments. Not even the
adoption of the regulations for the prior protection of World Herit-
age sites in the new federal monument protection law (2002) has
made any changes.

Due to improper care of the buildings and a lack of monitoring
some components of the World Heritage were seriously damaged in
the last five years. This applies most of all to the historic centre of
St. Petersburg and especially to its core zone — the delta of the Neva
and its banks. These were severely affected by the construction of
high-rises — the new stock exchange and the residential complex
“Finansist” on Vassilievsky Island, the “Aurora” and “Montblanc”
buildings at the tip of the Vyborg side. As early as in the 1990s and
in the first years of the new millennium several squares, includ-
ing some of high cultural value, were disfigured: St. Isaac’s Square
(Isakievskaya Ploshchad), where a new glass roof was added to the
“Renaissance” Hotel; Manege Square (Manezhnaya P1.), where a
building in a mock “neo-classical” style was added to the ensem-
ble by Carlo Rossi; Vladimir Square (Vladimirskaya Pl.), which
is no longer only dominated by the Church of Our Lady, but also
by the huge Regent Hall building; the Square of the Uprising (P1.
Vosstaniya), defaced by the Stockmann department store; Hay
Square (Sennaya Pl.), the centre of Dostoyevsky’s St Petersburg,
defaced by the new department store. In this context, it needs to
be said that urban spaces as such are not protected by law; even in
such prominent cases as Palace Square (Dvortsovaya P1.), Michael
Square (Mikhailovskaya P1.), St. Isaac’s Square (Isakievskaya P1.),
and Senate Square (Senatskaya P1.) only the buildings surrounding
these spaces and the monuments on these squares are protected.

Severe interferences have also taken place in the system of archi-
tectural dominants: the perspectives of the streets in the Litejnaya
quarter have been spoilt by totally out-of-scale buildings, for in-
stance the residential complex “Paradny Kvartal”. The perspective
of Shpalernaya Street is now not only completed by the cathedral of
the Smolny Monastery, a masterpiece by Rastrelli, but also by the
Bolsheokhtinsky Prospekt 9 high-rise building; and the ensemble
of the New Maidens’ (Novodevichy) Monastery is now dominated
by the Imperial residential block. Very rapidly the historic urban
structure is losing its integrity and authenticity. By means of cer-
tificates written by so-called experts allegedly dilapidated buildings
lose their protected status, are then torn down and replaced by new
structures that sometimes quote architectural elements of the previ-
ous buildings. On the whole, however, they are built in an aggres-
sive “glass style”. There are countless cases of added storeys and
attic conversions, which have a serious impact on the silhouettes
of streets and banks. For the investors it is no problem to avoid the
municipal monument conservation law, enacted without taking the
World Heritage status into consideration.

Examples of the Soviet avant-garde and of the neoclassical ar-
chitecture of the 1930s to 1950s are also at risk. Just to name a few:
the residential buildings of the ensemble in Traktornaya Street and
Statchek Prospekt were radically altered; the auditorium of the Ki-
rov District Soviet by Noi Trotsky was demolished; the building of
the Kirov Cultural Palace on Vassilievsky Island (also by Trotzky)
is now crushed by out-of-scale adjacent buildings. Some buildings
on the grounds of the “Red Flag” factory (by Mendelsohn) were
also torn down.

There is also a long list of problems in the surroundings of St. Pe-
tersburg: While a number of imperial residences are well looked af-
ter, other objects are neglected or in ruins; for instance, in Kronstadt
the Admiralty and the fortifications, in Pawlowsk the Aleksandrova
and Samojlova country houses, and the palace complexes of Rop-
sha and Gostilizy. An unchecked urbanisation without respect for
the cultural landscape also leads to irrecoverable losses, as can be
seen in the housing constructions between Pushkin and Pavlovsk
that have led to a merger of these two originally separate residenc-
es. The “Dubki” Park is at risk due to construction projects in the
immediate vicinity. The banks of the Neva and the hills belong-
ing to the World Heritage, e.g. the Koltushskie Hills, are spoilt by
area-wide villa constructions. Examples of old wooden architec-
ture are increasingly sacrificed for the construction of villas (e. g. in
Oranienbaum).And finally there are many mistakes and shortcom-
ings as regards the conservation and restoration of monuments. Not
only the Venice and Florence Charters are being neglected, but also
the principles of the Leningrad school of restoration, as can be seen
at the palace of Strelna.

Only in the last few years, the responsible authorities have rec-
ognised what mistakes have been made in urban planning and have
started to make corrections. Increasingly, they seem to respect pub-
lic opinion. After all, it was only due to fierce public opposition
that the construction of the Gazprom Tower, a skyscraper of 400
metres by the Okhta River, could be prevented. The working group
set up to specify the boundaries and extent of the World Heritage
site will soon present its results to the governments of St. Petersburg
and of the Leningrad district. If the responsible authorities accept
these results, there will be new hope and better conditions for the
preservation of the outstanding urban landscape of St. Petersburg.
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New dominant buildings in the Neva panorama
HoBble fomMuHaHTbI B naHopame 6epero Hesbl.

The residential complex “Paradny Kvartal” has become the backdrop of
the listed hospital of the Preobrashenski Guards Regiment

Xunoit komnnexkc «MapagHblit kBapTan» cTan OHOM A1 NaMSATHUKA —
3aHus rocnuTans n.-re. MpeobpaxeHcKoro noska.

The Rogov house, a listed monument from the 18th century, was saved
due to public protest

MamsTHuk apxutekTypbl XVIII Beka «[Jom Porosay, cnaceHHbIi oT cHoca
YCUINSIMM OBLLECTBEHHOCTY.

-

The roof the Renaissance Hotel towers above the historic buildings
Kpbliwwa oTens «PeHeccaHc» Hag NIMHUE NCTOPUYECKON 3aCTPOMKH.

Abuilding from the second half of the 19th century (on Litejny Prospekt)
during “reconstruction”

3pnanme 2-i nonosuHb! XIX Beka Ha JluteitHoM npocnekTe B npoLiecce
PEKOHCTPYKLMM.
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B nexabpe 1990 r. Ha 14 ceccun Komurera BecemupHoro nacie-
nusit OHECKO B Crivcok BCEMHPHOTO HAacieAus ObLT BKIIOYEH
HOBBIN 00bekT — «VcTopuueckuit nentp Cankr-IlerepOypra u
CBSI3aHHBIE C HUM KOMILJIEKChl maMsaTHUKoB» («Historic Centre
of Saint-Petersburg and related groups of monumentsy», ID: 540).
Kynerypusiii nangmadt npotspkeHHoCcThI0 100 KM ¢ BOCTOKa Ha
3anan u 80 KM C ceBepa Ha 0T OXBaThIBaeT IVIaBHbIE KOMIIOHEHTHI
OOIIMPHOTO apXUTEKTYPHO-TPA0CTPOUTEIHHOTO KOMILIEKCA OBIB-
e poCCUICKON CTONHUIBI C €€ OKPECTHOCTAMU. B rcTopuuecku
KOPOTKHH CpOK, Ha IPOTsKeHUU Beero 150 net, Tpynamu CoTeH ap-
XHTEKTOPOB M MAaCTEPOB, THICAY pabOUNX, KPETIOCTHBIX U IICHHBIX,
TI0 BOJIE POCCHICKHX UMIIEPAaTOPOB U UMIIEPATPHIL B OBIBIICH OTHa-
JICHHOM IIBEJICKOI MPOBUHIIMU BO3SHHUK OOPA3IOBBIN €BPOMEHCKUI
na"gmagT, IpuMep I Beei octanbHol Poccun.

CtpeMuTensHOE BOSHUKHOBEHHE HOBOTO ropoia B aensTe HeBbr
BOCTIPHHUMAJIOCh COBPEMEHHUKaMHU Kak uyno. [InaBHOe TeueHne
9TOH MOTHOBOTHOM pEeKH, MUPOKHE MAHOPAMBI €€ paHee MyCThIH-
HBIX OEperoB BCKOPE CIIMIIKCH B €IMHOM aKKOPJE C BEJIMKOJICIIHbI-
MH apXUTEKTYPHBIMU aHcaMOIsaMH. [laxke 3HAMEHHUTBIN TUCCHICHT
A.U. TepuieH He MOT cepKaTh BOCXUIEHHS THM CaMOJIepP>KaBHBIM
BennuneM. B ouepke «Mocksa u [letepOypr» oH, cpaBHUBas 1BE
cronuipl, nucai: «B MockBe Ha ka0 BepcTe IPEKPaCHbIA BUJ;
wrockuit [lerepOypr MO>KHO NCXOIWUTH U3 KOHIIA B KOHEI] U HE Hal-
TH HU OJJHOTO JaXke TIOCPEJICTBEHHOTO BH/A; HO, HCXOAWBIIH, HATO
BOPOTHThCS Ha HabepexHy1o HeBbI U cka3arh, 4To Bce BUABI Mo-
CKBBI — HUYETO Iepe]] 9TUM». PasMax 1 olIMMIIUICKOE CIIOKOMCTBHE
BOJIHOTO TIeH3aka ceBepHOM cTONMUIIbI Poccuu, ee ropu30HTaIbHBINA
CHITY3T C PEIKUMH «U30paHHBIMI» JOMHHAHTAMH, aHCAMOIH Ha-
OepEeIKHBIX, MPOCTPAHCTBA IIUPOKHUX IUIOIIAJIEH — BCE 3TO JIEKHUT B
OCHOBeE «uMIIepcKoroy odpasa Cankr-IlerepOypra, ero genius loci,
3arevaTyIeHHOTO B yMax U CepJIIiax ero x)uTesel u xkuTenei Hamei
TUIaHETHI.

CoBepIICHCTBOBAJICS HE TOJIBKO LIEHTP CTOJIUILI — B €€ OKPeCT-
HOCTSIX BO3BOJWJIM MMIIEPATOPCKHE PE3UACHIINH U JBOPSHCKUE
ycap0bl, IPOKIIAIBIBAIN «IIEPCIIEKTHBHBICY JOPOTH, OCYIIAINCH
GoIoTa, co3maBany OOIIMPHEIE Jeconapku. bennsie nepeBHu 3a-
MEHSUIN Ha «00pa3IoBEIey, IO CIEHATEHO COCTABICHHBIM MPOEK-
TaM B «PYCCKOM» CTHJIE. B COOTBETCTBUH C 3CTETHUCCKUMU KPH-
TEpUSIMH LIEJICHAMPABICHHO (POPMHUPOBAIIUCH CENbCKUE TEH3aKH:
MIPOCTPAHCTBA MOJICH U JIyTOB CTaJM FAPMOHIYHBIM 00paMIIeHHEM
apXUTEKTYpHBIX aHcaMmOnei. C 0cOOEHHO MMPOKHUM pa3MaxoM dTH
paboTsl mpoBoAMIKCh Ha [letepro)ckoii Jopore, B OKPECTHOCTSIX
apckoro Cena, [TaBnoBcka, ['aTunHsbl.

MHoroe 0bUIO MpeAaHo 3a0BEHHIO 3a TOABI MPOMBIIIIEHHOI,
COLMAIIBHOM M KyJNbTypHOH PEBOIOIHIMA, 5KECTOKO MOCTPagaio BO
BpeMs1 BOWHBI M HaTHCKa ypOaHU3alUH ITOCIEBOSHHOTO BPEMEHHU.
To, yto mouuno 1o Hac, ObLI0 yuTeHO B 1989 rony skcriepTraMu npu
MIOATOTOBKE 3asBKU Ha BKIoYeHUE B CIIMCOK BCEMHUPHOTO Hace-
nust. B pesynbrare HanpsHKEHHBIX HAYYHBIX TUCKYCCHI pOAMIACH
KOHIIETIIUS, COTYIACHO KOTOPOIl yHHMBepcaabHAsl IIEHHOCTh KYyIIb-
TypHOTO NaHamadra «oomsmoro» Cankr-IlerepOypra mpeBocxo-
JIUT IEHHOCTh €T0 COCTaBHAIX YacTeil. B cooTBeTcTBNU C 3THM, C
Yy4eTOM 3Ha4eHHs MPHUPOIHON O0CHOBH (pekn HeBbl, mobepexns
Hegckoii ry0b1, cBoe0Opa3HBIX GopM penbeda) B 3as8BKy, HAPSAY C
HCTOPUYECKHM LIEHTPOM Tropofia, ObUIO BKIIOYEHO eme 35 KOMIIO-
HeHTOoB. O011Iee YUCIIO0 3IEMEHTOB, Ha KOTOpBIE OHU OBUTH Pa30UTHI,
nocturio 140!

B nmocnennue roasl B agpec aBTOPOB 3TON KOHIENIUU HEOJ-
HOKPATHO 3BYy4YaJH YIPEKH B MaKCHMaJIM3ME U «IIePEeCTPOCUHOM
pomanTH3Me». OHAKO, KaK YYaCTHUK ITHX COOBITHH, CKaXy, 4TO
HaMH JBUTaJIO CTPEMJICHUE TIPHUJIATh HOBBIH MMITYJIBC JACITY OXpa-
HBI HacJIeANs], IPHUBIIEYs BHUMAHUE U 00ECIICUNTh COXpAaHEHUE He

The “white house”, main building of a country estate belonging to the first
Russian foreign minister

«Benbiii JoM» — rnaBHOe 3AaH1e ycaabObl NEPBOTO POCCUACKOrO MUHU-
cTpa uHocTpaHHbIx gen I. /. FonoskuHa.

Ossinovaya Roshsha manor, wing that has survived a recent fire
CoxpanuBLUMitcs nocne noxapa nurens ycagsbbl «OcHOBas poLuay.

The stables of the grand ducal manor of Michailovka during restoration
(a glass cupola will be erected in front)

KoHIOLLEHHBIN KOpMYC BENMKOKHSKECKOI ycaabbbl «Muxaiinoska

B XO/i€ PEKOHCTPYKLMK (Mepes 3AaHNeM NaHupyeTcs NocTpouTb
CTEKMAHHbIA Kynon).
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A new fountain in the Summer Garden opposite the historic coffeehouse
HoBblit choHTaH B JleTHeM cagy npotus KodheitHoro gomuka ¢ dacagamu
no npoekTy K. Poccu: Takoro CoceAcTBa HUKOTAA He CyLLEeCTBOBaro.

TOJIBKO JICKJIADUPOBAHHBIX IIEIEBPOB, aHCAMOIEH U OTAEIbHBIX
MaMsATHUKOB, HO M UX UCTOPHYECKOTO OKPYKEHHs — AOLIEAIINX 10
HAaIIero BPEeMEHH KYJIBTYPHBIX JaHImAa(TOB, HAWTH HOBBIE METO-
IIbI OXPaHbI M YIPABJICHUS HACIEAUEM C YIETOM MEXIYHapOIHOTO
ombITa — Beb 1 [leTepOypry B 3Toit chepe ObLTO yeM ropauThes!
MBI CTpEeMIIINCH TTOCTABUTH 3TOT NPOIECC BPOBEHb C MHPOBBIMHU
TEHJICHIIUSMH ¥, MOXKET OBbITh, B UeM-TO X OIEPEIIIN.

Kaknx mepemeH ot BiacTei ropoaa ciegoBaio 0XHIATH TOCIE
nponsonreaniero? [Ipexae Bcero B COOTBETCTBHH C JIaHMA(PTHO-
IPafioCTPOUTENHHON MPUPOON 00BEKTA JOKHBI OBLIM BO3HHUK-
HYTh HOBBIE aKLIEHTHI B IPafiocTpouTenbHOM nmomutuke CankT-Ile-
TepOypra u JIeHnHrpanckoit 061acty, 3a1a4u OXpaHbl HACIEAUS U
Pa3BUTHSA KyIBTYPHOTO TypH3Ma MOCTaBJIEHBI B PSAl IPUOPUTETHBIX.
CrenoBaso nepecMoTpeTh METO/bI OXPaHbl HACTIEANS: JOMHUHUPY-
IOIIMH MO3IEMEHTHBIH MoX0/ (aMATHHK, aHCAMOIIb) CIIE10BaIIO
JIOTIOJTHUTHh KOMIUIEKCHBIM (OXpaHa KyJIbTYPHBIX JaHAMAadToB,
BBISIBJICHHE U [TOCTAHOBKA I10J] OXPaHy LIEHHBIX B HCTOPUYECKOM
OTHOILIEHUH TEPPUTOPHUIT — «JOCTONPUMEUATENILHBIX MeCT»). bbito
HEOOXOANMO CPOYHO HavaTh pa3pabOTKy Mep IO OXpaHe W MHTeT-
panuy B COBPEMEHHYIO JKU3Hb BKIIIOUCHHBIX B CITHCOK OOBEKTOB,
MHOTHE U3 KOTOPBIX JeTPaANPOBAIN U Pa3pyIIaHCh.

Baxwnoif 3agadeii Obu1a OpraHU3aIisl MIMPOKOH IPOCBETHTENb-
ckoit kommannu. Hamemy o0mmecTBy u €ro pykoBOAUTENSM, MPHU-

BEIKIITNM BOCIIPHHHUMATH B IIEPBYIO OUEPEnb MIMPOKO ACKIapHpy-
eMble [IEHHOCTH (aHCAMOIH M apXHUTEKTypHBIE MIEAEBPHI EHTPa
C.-IletepOypra, BOCCTaHOBIICHHBIE MOCIE BOWHBI 3arOpPOIHBIC
PE3UAEHINH) CIEA0BANIO PA3BSICHUTH OCOOBIM CMBICI BKIIOYCHUS
B CIIMCOK BCEMHPHOTO HAaclequs U creluduKy HOBOro oObeKTa
oxpaHbl. Bee 3TH 3amaun 1oymkeH ObLT penaTh CIenualbHoO yupe-
XJICHHBIH OpraH 1o ynpasieHHI0 00beKTOM BecemupHoro Hacine-
IS

Onnaxko ¢ 1990 mo 2005 t. Bnactu ropona u JIeHHHrpaaCKoit 00-
JIACTH HE NPEANIPUHSIIN B TOM OTHOIICHUH HUKaKHX Mep, BOCIIPH-
HUMas (akT BKIIOUeHUs! B CIIUCOK JIMIIB KaK MOJIUTHYECKYIO JIe-
kiaparuio. [IpranHo# Takoi no3unuu ObUIO SIBHOE NIPEANOYTEHHE,
0TZaBaeMO€ SKOHOMHUYECKUM acCIEeKTaM Pa3BUTHS, CTUMYIIUPOBa-
HUIO IPUTOKA MHBECTUIINI, B TOM YHCIIE B CTPOUTEIHCTBO B HCTO-
pHYECKOM IIEHTPE TOPO/a, U B3I Ha HACJIeANe IPEHMYIIECTBCH-
HO Kak Ha (pakTop, MpemsaTCTBY O 3THM porieccaM. [oponackue
1 00JIaCTHBIE BJIACTH, 3Hast 0 caMoM (akTe BKItoueHHs B CIIHCOK,
MIPEATIOYNTANIN OCTABaThCsl B HEBEACHHUH, UTO JK€ UMEHHO B HETO
BKJIIOYEHO, KaKOBa CrielU(UKa YIPaBICHHS TAKUMH HaMATHUKAMU
U MECTHOCTSIMH, KaKHe BO3MOXHOCTH 3TO JaeT U Kakue 00s3aH-
HOCTH HajaraeT. Takasi O3HIMs JaBajia BO3SMOXXHOCTb CBOOOAHO
pacnopspKathes MaMATHUKAMH, He lyMasi O TIOCIISAICTBHSX, YTO CTa-
J10 0COOEHHO aKTyaJIbHBIM C YCHJICHHEM HHBECTHUIMOHHBIX IIOTOKOB
B HayaJie HOBOTO ThICSUeneTus. Peqkue myOnuKanuy B razeTax u
XKypHaJax 1o TeMe BcemupHOro Hacnequs He IPOU3BOJIIIIN 3aMeT-
HOTo pe3oHanca. CHTyanuy He U3MEHIIIO Ja)ke BKIIOYEHHE B HO-
BEIH 3akoH «O06 o0BeKTax KynsTypHOTO Hacmeaus» 2002 r. crareit
0 MepBOOUYEPETHOM BHUMAHUH K 00bekTaM CrHcka BCEMHPHOTO
Hacneust. Tompko B 2004-2005 rT. HEOOXOANMOCTD COCTABICHHUS
[eprogmdeckoro ordeTa U ydactus B mpoBoaumoM LienTpom Bee-
MHPHOTO HACJIEANs MPOEKTE PETPOCHEKTUBHON HHBEHTAPH3ALUI
3acTaBWJIM OOPAaTUTh BHUMaHKE Ha 5Ty IpoOIIeMy.

H3-3a 0TCYTCTBHS HaAIEXKAILETO YIPABIECHNS] U MOHUTOPUHTI'A 32
MPOIIE/IINE oAbl MHOTHE KOMIIOHEHTbI 00bekTa BecemupHoro Ha-
creiusl 3HAYUTETBHO TOCTPAJaI — IPHYEM HEKOTOPHIE B TEUEHHE
MOCJIEHETO ISTUIIETHS, KOTAa OH YK€ HaXOAMIICS B 30Ha 0c000Tr0
pHuManus FOHECKO! Ipexzae Bcero 3T0 OTHOCUTCS K KITFOYEBOMY
xomroHeHTy Crmcka — ncropudeckomy nentpy Cankr-IlerepOypra
(540-001) u ero Bexymeii cocrapistronielt, [TaBHOMY roposicKoMy
npoctpaHcTBy (540-001a) — mpocTpancTBy nensTs! HeBEI 1 maHO-
pamam ee Geperos. MM ObIT HaHECEH 3HAYNUTENBHBIA ymiepd ¢ BO3-
BE€/ICHHEM BBICOTHBIX 3[JaHUH HOBOW OMPIKH M )KMUIIOTO KOMILIEKCA
«®DunHaHcHucT» Ha BacuibeBckoM ocTpoBe, Ha cTpenke Beiboprekoit
CTOPOHBI (BBICOTHEIE 3/1aHUS «ABpopa» U «MoHOnaH»), Ha Habe-
pexHoii Pobecnibepa. MHBecTopsl, 3apabaThiBaolire OrpoOMHbIE
JIEHbTU Ha TIPOJIaXKe «BUAOBBIX» KBAPTHP, HAIILIH J1a3eiKu B HECO-
BEPIIEHHBIX 3aKOHAX M ITyTH K CEP/IIlaM YNHOBHHUKOB!

B 1990-x-2000-x rogax HaHeceH yuiepd aHCaMOIsIM MHOTHX
TOPOACKUX IUIOLIAJIeH, B TOM YHCIIe 00IaJal0MnX BEICOKOH KYIlb-
TypHOH LIEHHOCTBIO:

— HcaakueBckoii (B ee maHOpaMBI, a TAKXKe B IepCHEeKTHBY MoHKI
1 Manoii Mopcko# yauLbl BTOPIVIaCh HOBasi BBICOKAs! CTEKIISH-
Hast KpoBJISI oTelst «PeHeccaHcy, OTKpBIBIIAst CIIMCOK JUCCOHAH-
COB B MeTepOyprcKuX IMaHopaMax);

— ManexHoii (B ancamO1nb, cripoektupoBanHblii K.Poccu, BkIrO-
YeH JKHJIOH JOM B MapOAUHHOM CTUIIE «HEOKIACCHUIIM3MAY);

— Brnagumupckoii (Ha poib ee ITTaBHOW JOMUHAHTHL, HApsIy C
HepkoBblo Branumupckoi boxkbeit Marepu, Tenepb npeTeHayeT
TPOMO3IKHUI «PereHT-xomn).

— BoccTanmus, raBHBIX JKeIe3HONOPOXKHBIX «BOPOT» ropoza
(uckaxkeHa TOProBeIM HEeHTPOM «CTOKMaHH», BO3BEICHHBIM
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Ha MECTe CHECEHHBIX HCTOPHUYECKHX 3aHNH, U OpaHAMay3pOM
HOBOTO OTeNsl Ha [oHuapHOH, 4);

— Cennotii, nentpa «IlerepOypra JloctoeBckoro» (ucrnopueHa
B3BEJICHHEM «CTEKIJISTHHOT0» TOPTOBOTO LIEHTPA, TPOMO3/IKON
HaJICTPOMKOIT Ha OTHOM M3 UCTOPHUYCCKHX 3MaHUN 1 OC3BKYCHBI-
MU 3JIEMCHTAMH «MaJIbIX Gopm».

IIpu 3TOM ropozackue npocrpaHcTsa B [ocynapcTBeHHBIN peecTp
00BEKTOB KYyJIETYPHOTO HACJIEANs HE BXOAAT, a OXpaHIEMbIE aH-
caMmOMH CIIy4aifHBl © HEMHOTOYHCIICHHBI. Jl0CTaTOYHO CcKa3aTh, 4TO
TaKWe BBIJAIONUecs IUIomay, kak J{Boprosas, MuxainoBckas,
HcaaxueBckasi, CeHaTCKast B YHCIIO OXPAHIEMBIX HE BKIIIOUCHBI:
TIO/T OXPAHOH COCTOSIT TOJNIBKO (POPMHUPYIOMINE UX 3AAHUS U PacHo-
JIOKCHHBIE HA HUX MOHYMEHTHI.

HckakaeTcsa cucteMa apXUTEKTypHBIX JOMHHAHT: Tak, B Mep-
criektuBsl ynun Jlureitnoit yactu (540-001c) Bropriucs 3nanus,
a0COIOTHO HecoMaclITaOHble HCTOPUIECKOIT 3aCTpOiiKe, — KUIION
koMIuieke «IlapagHblii KBapTam», Ha (POHE KOTOPOTO HCTOPHIECKHIA
MaMSTHUK B CTUJIE KITACCUIIN3Ma MIPEBPATHIICS B «JTHIIHMITYTa», a BbI-
COTHBII oM 110 BosblieoxTuHCcKOMY 1Ip., 9, Tenepb 3aMbIKArOLIUHA
nepcnektuBy lllnanepHoit ynuiel Hapsay ¢ cobopoM CMOIBHOTO
MOHACTEHIps, meneBpoM Pactpemn. Ha MockoBckoMm mpocrekTe
psimoMm ¢ ancambiem HoBoneBHYbero MOHACTHIPSI BO3BEJICH MO/~
BHUBIIHUNA €r0 TUTaHTCKUN MHOTOATaXKHBIHN K10 KoMIuieke « M-
nepram» (MOXHO IIPUBECTH MHOXKECTBO JPYTUX MOZOOHBIX IPUMe-
poB).

Heynepxumo yTpaunBaeT elnoCTHOCTh U MOAIHMHHOCTh HCTOPH-
yeckas TOpOAICKast cpea. MHOTHeE 31aHus, B TOM YHCIIE BXOAIINE B
TpaHUIIBI 3IEMEHTOB UcTOpudeckoro 1enTpa Cankr-IlerepOypra, B
COOTBETCTBUH C BBIBOJAMHU HEZOOPOCOBECTHBIX IKCIIEPTOB CHUMA-
IOTCs C OXpaHbl U CHOCATCA. Ha ux MecTe BO3HUKAIOT HOBBIC JKUJIbIC
JI0Ma, B KOTOPBIX «B ONpaBJaHKE» WHOIAA UCIIOJIb3YIOTCS 3IEMEH-
TBI @pXUTEKTYPBI CBOMX NpeANIecTBeHHHKOB. OTHAKO Yallie BCEro
9TO IPOU3BEAEHHS CTAHAAPTHOTO MHTEPHAIIMOHAIBHOTO «CTEKIISH-
HOTO» CTHJIS, HEPEJIKO NOIYEPKHYTO-arPECCHBHEIE 110 OTHOIICHUIO
K UCTOPUYECKOH cpere.

MaccoBBIM CTalo SIBICHUE HAJCTPOIKH 3aHUH B HCTOPHIECKOM
LIEHTPE, OCBOCHHE YCPAAUHBIX MPOCTPAHCTB C IMOBHIIICHUEM BBI-
COTHI KpoBelb, B [letepOypre TpagunnoHHO HU3KHUX, YCTPOHCTBO
MaHCapJ[ U BEIIOKCOB. TeM caMbIM HCKaXXaIOTCSI TPATULIUOHHBIE
(acagHbie GPOHTHI U CHITYITHI MHOTHX YIHII U Ha0epexHbIX. [leii-
CTBYIOLIMH B TOPOZE 3aKOH O 30HaX OXPaHbl, pa3paboTaHHbIA 0e3
ydeTa ero craryca kak o0bekTa BcemupHoOro Hacnenus, 10cTaTod-
HO JIETKO OOXOZST HHBECTOPHI.

B omacHocTH HE TOIBKO APXUTEKTYPHBIC IPOU3BEACHUA OTHAJICH-
HBIX 3I0X, HO U COBETCKOI'0 aBaHIapja, HeOKJIaCCUUECKOH apxu-
TekTypbl KoHIa 1930-x—1950-x rr. Tak, paaukanbHOH nepecTporKu
TOABEPIVINCE JIoMa U3 cocTaBa aHcamOust TpakTopHOI yiuIbl Ha
npocriekre Cradek, TaM ke YHHUTOXKEH HHTEphep aKTOBOTO 3a/Ia B
3nanun Kuposckoro paiicosera (apx. H. A. Tporxwuit). [Ipunamie-
JKalmee IToMy aBTopy 3xanne [IBopma KynsTyps! M. C. M. Kuposa
Ha BacuibpeBckoM OCTpoBE «pa3gaBICHO» BO3BEICHHBIMHU PSIOM
HECOMAaCIITaOHBIMH MHOTO3TAXHBIMH 3/[aHHUAMH. Pazpymeno He-
CKOJIBKO COOPYXXECHUH M3 cocTaBa KoMIuiekca (padpuku «KpacHoe
3HaM1», TOCTPOSHHOTO MO MPOEKTY BBIAAIOIIETOCS HEMEIIKOTO ap-
xuTekTopa O. MeH/eIbCOHa €r0 COBETCKMMHU KoJUIeTaMH. Takux
MIPUMEPOB AECATKH.

Crmcok npo6iem B cBsizaHHbIX ¢ CaHkT-IleTepOyprom KoMIUIeK-
COB IMAMATHUKOB B OKPECTHOCTSIX ellle Ooiee oburipeH. B xopomem
COCTOSTHHMH TIOJ|JICP>KHBAIOTCS IPEUMYIIIECTBEHHO N30paHHbIE IBOP-
1[0BO-TIAPKOBEIE aHCAMOJIH, BXOSIIYE B COCTAaB FOCYAapCTBEHHBIX
My3eeB-3alloBEeJHAKOB. J[pyrue, Kak ImpaBuio, AerpaiupyoT WIN

HaXOJATCS B aBApUIHOM COCTOSIHUH. DTO MHOTHE TIOCTPOUKH KPOH-
mraarckux Anmupanteiicrsa (540-002a), kpenoctu (540-002¢) u
¢dopros (540-003), ancambin Anekcanaposoit gaau (540-007c) u
nauan CamoiinoBoif (540-007d) B ITaBnoBcke, ABOPIIOBO-NTApKOBBIE
ancam6mu B Porre (540-009) u Toctununax (540-010), mHOTHE
ycaan0bl B okpecTHOCTSIX OpanuenOayma (540-020e-020k). [Tox
YIPO30ii 3HAYUTENBHBIX MTEpEeMEH HeTopruieckuii nentp Ilereproda
(540-017a), psin naMIATHUKOB KOTOPOTO TOATOTOBIIEH K CHATHUIO C
OXpaHBI.

VpOanuzanus 6e3 yueTa HEHHOCTH KyJIbTypHOro jaHAmadTa
BEIET K HEBOCIIOJIHUMBIM yTpaTaM. CTpOl/ITeJ'[bCTBO KUJIBIX KBap-
TasnoB Mexay Ilymkuneim (540-006) u IlaBnosckom (540-007)
BBI3BaJIa «CIIMIIAHKE» YTHX paHee 000COOICHHBIX pe3naeHIni. B
30He IpsIMOro BocpusaTus ot Tpoune-CeprueBoit myctoiau (540-
013), B OTKPBITOM IPOCTPAHCTBE OBIBIINX MOHACTBIPCKUX ITOJIEH
MOCTPOEH TUTAaHTCKHH CylepMapkeT. MHOTOATa)KHEIE JKHJIbIEe KBap-
TaJIbl ¥ IIPOMBIIITIEHHEIE IPEAIPUSTHS BO3BOAATCS Ha Geperax He-
BHI (540-029). Pemienre 0 HaMbIBe MPUOPEKHON TEPPUTOPUH IO
KHJII0€ CTPOUTEIBCTBO YIPOXKACT CECTPOPEIIKOMY HapKy «JlyOKim»
(540-025b).

Eme ognH «Ouu» OKpecTHOCTEH — KOTTeMKHas 3acTpoiika. 1H-
BECTOPBI JABHO OL[EHWJIN KPACOTYy U CBOEOOpa3ue MECTHOTO JaH-
nmmadTa, 0COOEHHO B MECTax, BKIFOYEHHBIX B CIIMCOK BCEMHPHOTO
Hacnenus. KoTTemkaMu MOUTH MOJMHOCTBIO 3aCTPOEHBI 3amaaHas
yacTh 3HaMmeHKH (540-016), FOxkoBckue BoicoThl (540-033), oHu
BTOpIIHCH B nanamadT Jyneprodekux u Konrymickux Boicot (540-
031, 032), HeBckux GeperoB. Heckonbko KOTTEKEH arpecCUBHON
«COBPEMEHHON» apXHUTEKTYPHI BO3HHUKJIIO IaKe B IIEHTPE KPOIIey-
Hoii nepeBuU [lomsuer (540-025d).

B 0co60if omacHOCTH TAMATHHKA JEPEBSHHOTO 30{9€CTBA, KOTO-
PpBIe TIOCTIEe pacceIeH s OKa3bIBAIOTCS 3a0pOIIEHHBIMH H TTOCTETICH-
HO pa3pyMIaloTCs WIN CTOPAloT. MHOTHE Takue JOMa yTPaueHbl B
nentpe Opanuendayma (540-020a), rae BO3BOISATCS MHOTOITaXKHEIE
3[aHUSI, COBEPIIEHHO HE COOTBETCTBYIOIIUE MacIITaly UCTOpHIE-
CKOM 3aCTpOMKH, a MOCHEA I UCKaKkaeTcst MaHcapaamu. [loanun-
HOMU Tpareaueil cTaja CHOC YHHKAJIbHOTO KOMIUIEKCA JEPEBSIHHBIX
kazapMm Hauvasa XIX Beka (apx. B.I1. Cracos) 6nu3 KaranbsHoii rop-
KH, MECTO KOTOPBIX OBIJIO OTAAHO IMOJ CTPOUTEIBCTBO KOTTEIKEH.
Cropenu maBHbIH Kopiyc ycaas0bl «OcuHoBas poria» (540-024)
U TOCIEeHUN COXpaHSBILUICS 1OM HeMeukoil dpuieHTanbckon
xojonuy B IlymkuHe. Jlerpamupyior u pa3pynaloTcst KaMeHHbIE
U JiepeBsiHHbBIE ycaab0bl B okpecTHOCTIX OpaHneHnOayma, IpHHAI-
JeKaBIINe CIONBIDKHUKAM [leTpa Benmukoro, TakuM, Kak MepBBIi
poccwuiickuit kaumiep I M. Tonosxun («Otpaga», 540-020h) mu
yuutens naps H. M. 3otoB («yoxu», 540-0201).

CymecTByIOT poOJeMbl U B cepe pecTaBpaluu MaMsTHUKOB
apXHUTEKTYPBI U CaJ0BO-MIAPKOBOTO MCKYCCTBA, KOTJa HApYIIArOTCsI
NPUHIMIBI HEe ToNbKo Beneunanckoit u ®GnopeHTUCKON XapTui,
HO U JIGHHUHTPAJCKOH IIKOJIBI pecTaBpallly, OCHOBAaHHON Ha TIa-
TEeJIbHOM U3yY€HHH UCTOPHU TaMITHHKA M CTPOTOM HaydHOM 000-
CHOBAaHUU NIPUHUMACMBIX pemeHMf/i. KOHCepBaLII/Iﬂ " pecTaBpanusd
HepeJIKo 3aMeHsAeTCs peKoHCTpykuue. [levanbHblil npumep Takoro
poza — CO3/1aHHBIN Ha OCHOBE aHCaMOIIsl IBOPIIOBO-IIAPKOBOTO aH-
cam6ms B Ctpenbhe (540-014b) «J/IBopenr Konrpeccosy, riae Bo3-
HUKJIO MHO)KECTBOM HHUKOT/Ia HE CYIIECTBOBABIINX COOPYKCHUH, a
OCTaTKY TO/UTMHHBIX YHHYTOXEHBI; O00HAs OTACHOCTH YIPOXKaeT
aHcaM0ir0 3HAMEHKH, U3 KOTOPOH yIIeln MpexHui xo3suH (540-
016).

B Hacrosmee BpeMst paJuKaTbHOMY «OMOJIOXKEHHIO) MOABEPra-
ercs Bxoaamuii B ['taBHOe roponckoe mpoctpancTso (540-001a)
neTpoBckuil JIeTHUI cal, KOTOPBIA B XOA€ MPOBOAUMON PEKOH-
CTPYKIHH JHUIMIUTCS LEIBIX 30X CBOETO cymiecTBoBaHus. Ha tep-
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Visaualisation of the planned Gazprom Tower

PHUTOPHH BETMKOKHSDKECKOH pesuaeHnny B Muxaiinoske (540-015),
B €€ 3araJHON ¥ HEeHTPAJbHON YacTH, BO3BOIAMUTCS KOMILIEKC COB-
peMeHHbIX 3nanuii Beicimeit mkonsl MeHexMenta. B HeBckom ie-
comapke (540-022a) BeIpoc CTpaHHBIH s okpecTHOCTeH CaHKT-
[etepOypra HepKOBHBIH KOMIUIEKC, TPUHAIICKAIINI COBCEM MHOM
apXUTEKTYpHO# Tpaauuuu — pycckoro Cesepa.

B mocnienHee Bpemst TOPOICKUE BIACTH HAYWHAIOT [IPU3HABATH
OT/ICNIbHBIC «IOMYIICHHBIE OIHOKM»: TaK, Ha HOBO# Oupie Ha Ba-
CHJIbEBCKOM OCTPOBE JEMOHTHPOBAHO HECKOIBKO BEPXHHX ITaKEH.
B konie 2010 roza, 1ieHOl OrpOMHBIX YCHITHIA, Oarogapst oomect-
BEHHBIM MPOTECTaM M NMPUHIMIHNATbHON no3unnu Komutera Bee-
MHPHOTO HACJEIMs, yIAJIOCh JOOUTHCS OTMEHBI PELICHHS O CTPOH-
tesnbetBe 400-MeTpoBoro Hebockpeba ["azmpoma («OXTa-IeHTPY).
Ceituac HEOOXOAMMO HPHIIOKUTE MAKCHMYM YCHITHH JUISl CITACCHUS
apXEoJIOrMYECKUX JIpeBHOCTEH OXTEHCKOro MbIca, IJie HaleHbl
OCTaTKH HECKOJIBKMX HUCTOPHYECKUX KPENoCTeH W IOCeIeHnH,
HauuHasl C SIOXH HEOIUTa — C YX0IoM ['a3mpomMa 3TOT maMsTHUK
ocrascs 6e3 Hag3opa.

Kax ouepennyro ommbky, rydeprarop Cankr-IletepOypra onenu-
114 y BBIICYTOMSIHY ThIi TOProBbIi HeHTp «CTOKMaHH» Ha IUTOIIAN

Boccranus. Biacth neiTaeTcs HalaJuTh KOHTAKThI C MIPEACTABH-
TEJISIMU OOIIECTBEHHBIX JBHKCHUI, IpeAIonaraeTcs 0OHOBICHUE
cocraBa CoBeTa 10 KyJIBTYPHOMY HACJIEIHIO.

C menpio ¢ yTOYHEHHUS COCTaBa M rpaHul oobexTa BeemupHoro
Hacjenus, a Takoke paspaborku Jexnapanun o0 yHHUBEpCaTbHON
LIEHHOCTH (B COOTBETCTBUM ¢ pemieHrneM 34 ceccun Komurera Bce-
MHPHOTO Haclle[iMs) CO3[laHa HOBast pabouas rpyIna, B KOTOPYIo,
Hapsily ¢ ApyrHMM aBTOPUTETHBIMH CIELHAIUCTAMU, BOLIET OJHH
U3 TIABHBIX co3/1aTelieil KoHenuu oobekta bopuc HukonarieH-
xo. Ko BpemeHn, korna aToT Marepral OyaeT ormyOIMKoBaH, CTaHyT
H3BECTHBI PE3yJIbTaThl ee paboThl. Ecin oHM OyyT NpHHATHI aiMH-
HUCTpaIUsIMH roposa u JIeHHHrpackoit 06:1acTH, Ha TEPPUTOPUHI
KOTOPO#i pacronoxeHa 3HauYHTeIbHAsE YaCTh KOMIIOHEHTOB 00BEK-
Ta, TO B eTepOyprekoil crparerny OXpaHbl HaCAEAUs MOXKHO OyIeT
0XKUJIaTh 3HAYMTEIIBHBIX IIEPEMEH.

Sergey Gorbatenko
ICOMOS Russia

Gazprom Tower

The threat to the historic skyline of St. Petersburg (see also Herit-
age at Risk 2006/07, p. 1311£.) seems to have been averted. Faced
with fierce public opposition against a needle-shaped skyscraper
of up to 400 m as part of the planned Okhta Centre, the investors
are apparently now looking for an alternative location: Petersburg
City Hall announced that a new place to build will be decided soon,
one week after mayor Valentina Matvienyenko told builders to steer
clear of the UNESCO world heritage designated centre (see The
Moscow News, 9 December 2010).

Kaliningrad District: Former Lutheran
St. Catherine’s Church in Arnau/
Marjino Endangered

St. Catherine’s Church in Arnau / Marjino is situated outside Kalin-
ingrad (former K&nigsberg), on a hill above the river Pregel and in
immediate vicinity to “Castrum Arnow”, an Ordensburg of 1322 of
which only the moat is still visible today. The church, a typical ex-
ample of Northern German brick Gothic, was built at the beginning
of the 14th century; it is a three-bay hall-type church with a rectan-
gular west tower. The interior was completely painted at the end of
the 15th century; the almost entirely preserved Mirror of Human
Salvation (speculum humanae salvationis) can be considered to be
almost unique in Europe.

The church was not damaged during the Second World War and
is therefore one of the very few preserved cultural monuments in
the Kaliningrad District. After 1945 the local kolkhoz used it as a
granary and for this purpose a grain floor was put in at half height.
After the dissolution of the kolkhoz the church was vandalised and
became a semi-ruin. In 1992 it was in danger of being torn down
because the kolkhoz wanted to sell the bricks. However, the so-
called “Kuratorium Arnau e.V.” was able to prevent the demoli-
tion and, after long negotiations, to accomplish that the church was
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listed as a monument. Until1996 the Russian administration had no
interest in the cultural-historical relevance of this church.

With support from the German government and the ZEIT Founda-
tion and with private donations the Kuratorium was able to start
with the cleanup and consolidation works: The steeple (including
bell and bell frame) was rebuilt, the outside walls were repaired, a
new roof truss with cladding was erected and the window openings
were closed temporarily. By order of the Kuratorium the University
of Applied Sciences at Hildesheim made a comprehensive concept
for the stabilisation of the wall paintings and in fact started to con-
solidate some of these paintings.

In 2008, the Kuratorium closed a cooperation contract for ten years
with the district administration and Kaliningrad “History and Art
Museum”. This contract defines the German side as an equal part-

St. Catherine’s Church in Arnau/Marjino (photos: C. Machat)

Boccranoanenwe uepkan Ca. Katepunsl
W PECTEBP3UMA HACTEHHBIX pocnucedt
npow3sonuTca ¢ 1992 ropga we ocHoBe
napTHepckod commectHod pabotel ©
“Kyparopuym ApHay &. ®ay", Fepmarmws
http://www.Kuratorium-Arnau.net

ner and gives the church the status of a museum. In violating this
contract and without informing the Kuratorium, the district admin-
istration closed a user contract with the Russian Orthodox Church.
Although this contract was later cancelled by the district Duma,
the church building was nevertheless transferred to the Orthodox
Church. This means a potential danger for the old wall paintings.
In fact, the Orthodox Church has already removed the grain floor
without treating these paintings with care. A continuation of the res-
toration work will only be possible if the church in Arnau is given
back to the state and becomes a museum again.

Christoph Machat

Die Wisderhorstellung der 51. Katharinenkirche
unid die Restaurierung der W
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